Dear Ed, 8/21/81

To n large degree your questions of 8/14 are rhetoricala I don & have time for
a long answer, but when yijt ask,"can we frust the evidenceces" I sa&: that to a very
large degree we can. There is fuult recollection, there is disinformation (and this
includes Lifton) there is eimp,s insccuracy, but there also is quite much of the
corpus delictl that is dependable, What 1 have in P still stacks and wille What I've
Just done in a very long (112 pp) affidavit, with 82 exbdbits will stack and may even
have sonme impact, if it can get eny attention. }

The FBI agonts did not say misslo. This wes the language of the receipt typed'
up for them to sign by a Nevy corpsmens

Thahlcs for vefaxrring to Tna Magus. IXL1 have a friend check tho louel libbericse

feet wishes,
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